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From: Louis <|ouis.broadway6@tiscali.co.uk>

Sent: 20 February 2022 16:24

To: Planning Services <Planning.Services@colchester.gov.uk>
Subject: APP/A1530/W/21/3285769

This message originated Externally. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender, were expecting it and know that the content is safe.

Proof of Evidence of Mr Louis Broadway
Planning Appeal Ref, APP/A1530/W/21/3285769
Land at 102 East Road, West Mersea

20th February 2022

| have lived at 135 East Road since December 2006, over that time | have known of 2 different
tenants at 104a East Road and can confirm both have used the frontage as parking.

The previous tenants had a large transit type van and a car which would always be parked on the
frontage as well as visitors cars.

The current tenants have always used the frontage for parking rather than the "occasional" use that
has been suggested and the area next to the pub which currently has a motor home parked on it
previously had their caravan parked there and the previous tenant used to park his van in the same
spot.

The tenants of 104 East Road as far | can remember have always used the frontage for parking and
not just since they purchased a new car as has been suggested and as they own more than one
vehicle one is always parked on the frontage as well as visitors cars.

It is my understanding that in the planning application for 104a that the frontage was supposed to
be a fenced garden area and as such | don't believe the visibility splay would be achievable also |
believe the purpose of the current owner of 102 East roads P.O.E is to try and make it look as if the
parking to the frontage of 104/104a is a recent occurrence instead of something that has been
ongoing over the last 16 years at least which is in fact the case.

May | also add the pictures obtained from Google maps have been taken during the day when most
are at work and as such cannot prove or disprove any of the above.

This email, and any attachment, is solely for the intended recipient(s). If you have received it in
error, you must not take any action based upon it, or forward, copy or show it to anyone; please
notify the sender, then permanently delete it and any attachments. Any views or opinions expressed
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Colchester Borough Council.
Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure there are no viruses in this email,
the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from this email or
attachments. The Council takes the management of personal data seriously and it does this in
compliance with data protection legislation. For information about how personal data is used and
stored, please go to
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.colchester.gov.uk%2Fpri
vacy&amp;data=04%7C01%7CAisosa.charles%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ccf01cbab88b744f7
4a5508d9fdb0ad6e%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637819757534718544
%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLiAwMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzIiLCIBTil6lklhaWwiLCIXV
Cl6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=EdblCz%2BGIDhDINjyijj73LilpORspgqpdMDEBs7JjvHc%3D&amp;re
served=0.
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Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by
clicking this link.<https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/planning-inspectorate-privacy-
notices>

[Coronavirus advice image with text saying Hands, Face, Space]

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and
then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free
from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being
passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72
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